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Lees’ Feed Shingle
4110 Mother Lode Dr
Shingle Springs Ca 95682

530-677-4891
leesfeed.net

Clerk: MANDY Cashier: MANDY
Receipt #: 80664 Store: 001

8/3/2016 8:32:27 AM 0:04:27

Bill To: folsom lake college FLC
10 College Parkway, Folsom, CA 95630

ITEM# ORIGQTY PRICE EXT PRICE

93 999 12 9.49 113.88
BEDDING STRAW WHEAT STRAW CA

Disc: $6.00 Disc: 5%

12.000 Unit(s) Subtotal: 113.88

ELDORADO 7.5 % Tax: 8.541

Shipping: 48.00

RECEIPT TOTAL: 170.42

Tendered: 170.42

Credit Card: VISA $170.42
Auth# 045736 *******+*7076
JOANY

DELIVER 8/16 AM

Our Return Policy:

Returns within 30 days
accompanied with a receipt will be
returned in the manner payment was
received.

No returns on clearance or
discounted items.

Checks maybe subjected to a 15
day waiting period.
Returns without a receipt will be
issued a store credit at the lowest
sold price.

Thank You for shopping at Lees' Feed.

8/3/2016 8:34:05 AM

LA DR

080664



Harman, Joany

From: Thiessen, Levi

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 10:56 AM
To: Harman, Joany

Subject: LPO F3025

| know you are out, just wanted to let you know that LPO F3025 (Lee’s Feed, | think) arrived 8/16/16. No paperwork.
Thanks

Levi




